
















11/22/2021

Christiana Katsoulos

Senior Associate, Asset Mangement

TES Warwick Solar 23 LLC





From: noreply@iso-ne.com
To: CAMSAssetRegistrat@iso-ne.com
Subject: EXT || TES02886SOLAR660RE (71277) - Asset Approved
Date: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 11:09:26 AM

An SOG Asset registration has been APPROVED in CAMS for COMMERCIAL OPERATION:

View the asset 

*Functionality may not be available in Internet Explorer (IE)

Date Effective 07/12/2021

Asset ID 71277

Asset Name TES02886SOLAR660RE

This email was automatically generated and does not accept replies.
For questions, contact ISO Participant Support, (413) 540-4220.
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From: Andy Meserve
To: Stephen Musser; Tom Hammond; Jeffrey Jordan; Steven D"Angelo
Subject: FW: RI Complex Application 00202964 - 701 EAST AV, WARWICK - Authorization to Interconnect (RI)
Date: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 2:26:00 PM

FYI

 

From: noreply@salesforce.com <noreply@salesforce.com> On Behalf Of Customer Application Portal
Sent: Tuesday, July 6, 2021 2:11 PM
To: bobpatton9@gmail.com; Andy Meserve <ameserve@tangentenergy.com>
Subject: RI Complex Application 00202964 - 701 EAST AV, WARWICK - Authorization to Interconnect (RI)
 

Greetings,
 
National Grid has received all required documentation regarding your 660kW (AC) Inverter system
located at 701 EAST AV, WARWICK, RI, 02886. Your system is now authorized to interconnect to
and operate in parallel with the National Grid electric power system.
Location System Size Details:
 
Total Generator kW AC:
 
Total Storage kW AC:
 
DC Rating (kW):
 
Existing Constrained Output  kW AC:
 
Total Constrained Output kW AC: 660
 
Jurisdictional Statement: The Company is a public utility subject to the concurrent jurisdiction of the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) and the Rhode Island Public Utilities Commission
(R.I.P.U.C.), and the Company has joined the Regional Transmission Organization (RTO) operated
by the Independent System Operator-New England (ISO-NE). Pursuant to Section 205 of the
Federal Power Act (“FPA”), 16 U.S.C. § 824d, and FERC regulations, 18 C.F.R. Part 35, certain
Interconnection Service Agreements (ISAs) are deemed to be agreements that “affect or relate to”
jurisdictional transmission or sales of electric energy, which are FERC jurisdictional and must be
filed in a timely manner or civil penalties may apply to the Company. If an ISA is executed between
the Company and the Interconnecting Customer as a result of this application for interconnection
service, the Company may, out of an abundance of caution, file a copy of the ISA with FERC.
This authorization is based upon the Facility as described in the fully executed Interconnection
Service Agreement dated 8/22/2019 and all related documentation. Please note that your obligation
to report any proposed changes to the Facility (e.g., Facility ownership, type of technology, Facility
equipment, etc.) is governed by all applicable tariffs and the rules and regulations of the Department
of Public Utilities, including but not limited to the Company’s Interconnection Tariff, R.I.P.U.C. 2163.
Please submit any changes to system ownership to: Distributed.Generation@nationalgrid.com
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Any changes to ownership information should be reported immediately to ensure that our records
are up-to-date, that net metering credits are allocated appropriately, and legal and emergency
notifications are issued correctly. Changes to ownership that need to be reported include, but are not
limited to:
• A sale of the generating system to a third party owner
• A sale of the property at which the generating system is located (e.g. a new homeowner is moving
into a house that hosts a net metered system)
• A change in the responsible party for the billing account (e.g. business mergers where the name of
the business changes).
Payments for energy exported by the facility cannot be made until the project has satisfied all
requirements under the RE Growth Tariff. For questions regarding your RE Growth application,
please contact our Environmental Transactions group at: RenewableContracts@nationalgrid.com
Please check National Grid's Distributed Generation website for the latest updates and
information: https://www.nationalgridus.com/narragansett/home/energyeff/distributed_generation.asp
National Grid wishes you the best with your new system and hopes you get many productive years
of use.

Sincerely,

National Grid
 
 
 
ref: 5000W00001HoYOO
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